Fna, pls

From: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus
Sent: Saturday, November 01, 2014 10:57 AM

To: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Cc: Procurement Committee

Subject: Re: ltem # 3

Item # 3: Approval for Convocation Gold Medals & Shields
Decision: The committee approved the award of work on Itemized basis to all three vendors
totaling at Rs.209,032.2.

Subject: Item # 3

Thank You,
Syed Jehanzeb

From: Muhammad Sohail Khan / Manager Purchase and Stores @ IBA

Sent: Thursday, October 30, 2014 3:48 PM

To: Syed Jehanzeb / Asst.Manager Finance (Projects) @ Main Campus

Cc: Dr. Nasir Touheed / Professor of Computer Science, Coordinator Testing Services of IBA
Subject: FW: PC Agenda as on November 1, 2014

Dear Jehanzeb,

Kindly make it convenient to include appended below items on the agenda of the PC meeting
being held on November 1, 2014

1. Approval for LED TVs

2. Approval for Printing & Supply of Annual Report 2013-14

3. Approval for Convocation Gold Medals & Shields

4. Approval for Provide & Supply of Dustbins

5. Approval for Decoration & Catering Services for Convocation-2014
Thank you,

Sohail.



